
*** RULES COMMITTEE NOTICE *** 

DATE: September 7, 2023 

TO: Rules Committee Members, Interested Parties 

FROM: Representative August's Office 

RE: Finalized Calendar for Tuesday, September 12th 

The Assembly committee on Rules has scheduled the following legislation for session convening at 
1:00 P.M. on Tuesday, September 12th 

The Assembly will be honoring Hometown Heroes from Representatives Subeck & Plumer at the start 
of session.  

The Rules committee has established the following debate times: 

60 minutes: AJR 66 
150 minutes: AB 386, AJR 6 

Finalized Calendar for Tuesday, September 12th 

AR10 Behnke 
 Relating to: honoring the life and public service of Representative Karl Van Roy. 

AR12 Petryk 
 Relating to: honoring the life and public service of Representative Arthur L. Peterson. 

AB386 Steffen / Cabral-Guevara (150 minutes) 
 Relating to: lowering the individual income tax rates in the third bracket and increasing and expanding the 

retirement income subtraction. 
 Committee on Ways and Means 9-3. 

AJR66 Binsfeld / Knodl (60 minutes) 
 Relating to: requiring a supermajority in each house of the legislature for passage of tax increase 

legislation (first consideration). 

AJR6 Wittke / Marklein (150 minutes) 
 Relating to: the appropriation authority of the legislature and the allocation of moneys Wisconsin receives 

from the federal government (second consideration). 

SJR48 Cowles / Steffen 
 Relating to: honoring 2023 as the 100th anniversary of the Green Bay & De Pere Antiquarian Society.  


